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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Criminal CaseNo.
v. Hwme1f@USC§§H@JB)6
TROY L. SIMONDS, 1 é‘(ag} é
Defendant.

taﬁ?ﬁtlmes material
to this indictment:
1. The defendant, TROY L. SIMONDS, was an Indian person who was a member of
the Narragansett Indian Tribe.
2. The ﬁctim, who will be referred to by the initials “A.].S.”, and whose identity is
known to the Grand Jury, was also an Indian person and a member of the Narragansett
Indian Tribe.
3. The acts alleged herein occurred within the boundaries of settlement lands held
in trust for the Narragansett Indian Tribe by the United States Secretary of the Interior,
which is Indian Country as that term is defined in 18 U.S.C. § 1151.

The Grand Jury further charges that:

'COUNT ONE

4. The allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 3 are incorporated as if fully
set forth herein.
5. On or about August 9, 2014 in the District of Rhode Island, the defendant, TROY

L. SIMONDS, intentionally assaulted A.].S. using a dangerous weapon, to wit, a knife,
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with intent to do bodily harm, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 113 (a)(3) and 1153(a).

COUNT TWO

6. The allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 3 are incorporated as if fully
set forth herein.

7. On or about August 9, 2014 in the District of Rhode Island, the defendant, TROY
L. SIMONDS, intentionally assaulted A.J.S. resulting in serious bodily injury, in

violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 113 (a)(6) and 1153(a).

A TRUE BILL:
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PETER F. NERONHA
United States Attorney
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GERARD B. SULLIVAN
Assistant United States Attorriey

ADI GOLDSTEIN
Chief, Criminal Division
Assistant United States Attorney
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